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McGILL UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE

Bran’s Wider:
Jany.26th.1923.FRANK D. ADAMS Ph D.. D.Sc., F.R.S.—Dean Montreal

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., LL.D., 
Principal,

McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I desire to acknowledge the receipt of the letter 

sent to you from the Vickers Company,Limited, under date Jany. 

19th., in which the Company state that they have certain moving 

picture films for distribution in Canada, and that they would be 

pleased to loan any of these to McGill University. The subjects 

represented in these films all come under the work of our 

Department of Mechanical Engineering. I have consulted this 

Department, and Professor McKergow informs me that they will be 

glad to have the loan of three of the films mentioned in the 

list. These are

(1) The Construction of a Steam Turbine at the Haval 
Construction 'forks at Barrow-in-Furness.

(2) The Launch and Trials of a Floating Dock at the 
I aval Construction 7/orks, Barrow-in-Furness. 10 Minutes.

(3) A Flight from London to Amsterdam in a Vickers- 
Vimy-Commercial Aeroplane.

If the Company will send these films, or will send 

a communication with reference to them to Professor McKergow,

15 Minutes.

15 Minutes.

Department of Mechanical Engineering, McGill University, he 

will make arrangements for showing the films and for the return 

of the same.
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I remain,
Yours very sincerely,
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